Jasmine Shannon

Registered Nurse 2 - Rush University Medical Center

South Holland, IL 60473 jasmineshannon22@gmail.com +1 708 571 5382

Experienced and enthusiastic Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurseseeking an opportunity that will enable the expansion of knowledge and clinical expertise at the bedside. Calm and observant disposition, crisis management skills and proficiency, which have allowed me to provide care to an underserved community. Please allow me the opportunity to bring compassionalong with clinical competencies to your organization where I can provide excellent care to critically ill patients.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Registered Nurse 2

Rush University Medical Center - Chicago, IL June 2011 to Present

Rush University Medical Center Chicago, IL (ANCC Magnet Status Organization) July 2011-Current (Transitioned from Patient care Technician to Registered Nurse 2016) Medical Intensive Care Unit

May 2020-Current

- Manages critical care infusions including titration of high-alert medications.
- Obtains arterial blood gases and interprets results.
- Provides care for broad population of patients including COVID, sepsis, ketoacidosis, myocardial infarction
- Assists with insertion and maintenance of arterial lines and central lines.

• Provides care of ventilated patients and patients with advanced disease process requiring supplemental oxygen.

- Responds to rapid response events to assist with transferring of patients to intensive care unit.
- Assists with bedside procedures including bronchoscopy tracheostomy and peg tube placements.
- Administers paralytic and provides proning assistance to Covid patients.
- Provides neurological assessments and documenting pupilometry results.
- Participates in interdisciplinary rounding of plan of care.

University of Chicago Medicine

Medical Surgical

November 2019-Current

- Participates in unit -based committees as an integral part of organizational success.
- Proficient in use of Epic charting system.
- Follows Illinois Department of Public Health protocol to keep corridors and hallways free of clutter.

• Monitors telemetry rhythm, provides life sustaining measures and notifies provider of any acute changes.

- Advocates for patients and respects cultural practices to help integrate quality care.
- Administers medication orally, intravenously, via peg and nasogastric tubes.

• Provides care to chronically and acutely ill individuals including renal transplant, post cardiac catheterization, septic shock, and liver patients.

• Provides pharmacological and non -pharmacological interventions to assist patients with management of pain.

• Maintains patient stability by obtaining vitals signs, monitoring clinical status, and recording.

• Utilizes resources and reports defective equipment; transports patients; answers patients' call lights and requests.

• Adheres to professional standards by protecting patient information, knowledgeable of JCHAO standards, and assists in developing unit-based protocols to enhance patient care and satisfaction. AWARDS AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Trilogy Mental Health Fair Volunteer

Mini Health Fair April 2018 to April 2018

September 2018

National Kidney Day Volunteer

Rush University Medical Center May 2014 to May 2014

August 2016

Founder of Patient Care Technician Committee

Quality Care April 2012 to April 2012

May 2012

Recipient of Rush University Medical Center Employee of the Quarter Award August 2013

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Chamberlain College of Nursing - Tinley Park, IL August 2016

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Cardiac catheterization
- Patient monitoring
- Basic IV
- Epic

Awards

AWARDS AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Wow Award Recipient for Quality Care April 2012

Recipient of Rush University Medical Center Employee of the Quarter Award August 2013

Gail L. Warden Employee of the Year Award for Rush University Medical Center May 2014

Certifications and Licenses

CPR (Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation) Certification

American Heart Association

CNA (Certified Nursing Assistant) Certification

South Suburban College South Holland, IL

Diligent Lift Equipment User (Training) Rush University Medical Center Chicago, IL

Charge Nurse/ Preceptor Workshop

ACLS (Advanced Cardiac Life Support) Certification

Registered Nurse

Certified Nursing Assistant

Certified Nursing

Diligent Lift Equipment User (Training) Rush University Medical Center Chicago, IL March 2012- Present

Charge Nurse/ Preceptor Workshop January 2018- Present

Driver's License

Groups

American Heart Association